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Joe Pantalone o bageld o M

Deputy Mayor

City of Toronto |
TORONTD
Saturday Community Office  9-1tam

CHIN Building (By appointment)
622 College Streat » Ground Floor

Kimberley Belshaw

Supervisor, Municipal Licensing & Standards
East York Civic Centre

850 Coxwell Avenue, 3™ Floor

M4C 5R1

August 1, 2007
Dear Ms. Belshaw,

| am writing this letter as the local City of Toronto Councillor in regards to the Boulevard Café
licence application for 802 Dundas Street West.

It is my strong belief that boulevard cafés can enhance neighbourhoods in a very positive way by
animating the streetscape and bolstering commercial viability. Given the positive feedback from
the May 31, 2007 poll conducted by City of Toronto I would appreciate you preparing a report to
the Toronto East York Community Council meeting in September on the subject of granting this
application.

Thank you very much for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Joe Pantalone
Deputy Mayor
City of Toronto

JLeBIAS/Dundas/802 Dundas - Blvd Calé

CC: Helder Costa

e Fax: (416) 392-4100 Email: councillor_pantalone@toronto.ca

e Far help or information call my City Hall office at (416) 392-4009
EMAARE BTORAPXHERESE B (416)392-7307
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July 3, 2007

Shanta Persaud

Municipal Licensing & Standards
Permit Processing

Zast York Civie Centre

850 Coxwell Avenue

Toronto ON M4C 5R1

Dear Mrs, Persaud:

In your letter of May 4, 2007, you requested that a poll be conducted to determine if there was
sufficient neighbourhood support for a Boulevard Café licence at 802 Dundas Street West.

Ballots were mailed out on May 31, 2007 with the last date for filing a response being June 29, 2007.
The following 1s the poll result:

Total Owners, Tenants and Residents Polled 113
No. of Returned Ballots Needed to Proceed (must be at least 25%) 29
Total Number of Ballots Received 13

Chapter 313 of the Municipal Code states that a poll will be considered valid when at least 25% of the
ballots mailed have been returned. This poll did not meet the benchmark and therefore is invalid.
Please note this poll cannot be conducted again until June 30, 2009, two (2) years after the closing date
of the poll.

Sincerely,

Cathy Burns, Supervisor
Elections and Registry Services
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Municipal Licensing and Standards ease reply 10

Himberley Belshaw
Supervisor, Licensing Services
Road Allowance

850 Coxwell Ave, 3 Floor
Toronto, Ontario M5G 1P5

Tel: (416]392:6700
Fax: (416) 3387225
July 30, 2007

Helder Costa

Caldense Bakery & Pasteries
§02 Dundas St W

Toronto, Ontario

MeP 3X1

Dear Mr. Costa,

He: Boulevard Café Application ~ 802 Dundas Street West, Palmerston Ave Flankase — RACS #362074
T'am writing in regards to your application for boulevard café privileges.

In accordance with the provisions of Chapter 313 a public poll was conducted and the results have been
received.

Under the circumstances and in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 190 of the City of Toronto
Municipal Code states that a poll will be considered valid when at least 25% of the ballots that have been
mailed must be returned and a majority must be in favour.

Due to the results of the poll, this location is not eligible for boulevard cafe privileges and accordingly, your
file has been closed.

A further application for boulevard cafe privileges at this location cannot be considered again until June 30,
2009, two (2} years from the closing date of the public poll.

Should you require further information, please contact Shanta Persaud at 416- 392-7036.

Yours truly,

Kimberley Belshaw
Supervisor

Municipal Licensing & Standards



